Laurie Burzlaff <lburzlaff@northandoverma.gov>
Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 7 Apr 2020 18:00:54 -0400

My apologies. The Department did receive solicitations via email. Here is the link to those emails from Clearview.
https:/drive.google.com/drive/folders/1mJZnwk0zIVIcY2XKFBX1ACUBshhS_bwl ?usp=sharin

Please be advised that you have the right of administrative appeal to the Supervisor of Public Records under 950 CMR 32.08(1) and the right to seek
judicial review of an unfavorable decision by commencing a civil action in the superior court.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

On Tue, Apr 7, 2020 at 4:23 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Thank you!

Did you search if you or any member of the PD received any solicitations?

Best,

Emiliano
Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Laurie Burzlaff <Iburzlaff@northandoverma.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 9:07 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Cc: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>, Taisha Lazare <tlazar lum.org>
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Mr. Falcon-Morano,

I am in receipt of your public records requested dated April 6, 2020 requesting documents pertaining to the Police Department and Clearview Al.
Please be advised that the Police Department does not have any of the records requested.

Kindly contact me with any questions.
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On Mon, Apr 6, 2020 at 5:07 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

Regards,

Laurie Burzlaff

Director of Administrative Services
Town of North Andover

120 Main Street

North Andover, MA 01845

978-688-9510

All email messages and attached content sent from and to this email account are public records unless qualified as an exemption under the Massachusetts Public
Records Law.

Visit us online at www.northandoverma.gov.

Regards,

Laurie Burzlaff
Director of Administrative Services

Town of North Andover
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All email messages and attached content sent from and to this email account are public records unless qualified as an exemption under the Massachusetts Public Records Law.
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